
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:   Havan Surat, Manager of Development Services

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF:  2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

SEPTEMBER 2019

Value of Construction $935,720 $849,220 $660,046 $140,955 $4,735,963 $2,956,594 $6,331,729 $3,946,769

No. of Permits Issued 12 15 17 9 25 26 54 50

BP to Complete 

(Renewals) 2 7 7 2 7 6 16 15

No. of Residential 

Building Permits 1 1 0 0 9 7 10 8

No. of Manufactured 

Homes 1 1 2 2 0 0 3 3

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/ 8 6 7 5 9 13 24 24

improvements/addition

s & misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $6,931,061 $4,345,647 $5,491,297 $4,864,519 $23,546,303 $23,567,497 $35,968,661 $32,738,055

No. of Permits Issued 99 52 84 90 307 184 516 326

BP to Complete 

(Renewals) 45 10 24 32 143 23 234 65

No. of Residential 

Building Permits 11 8 21 9 47 58 61 75

No. of Manufactured 

Homes 5 11 14 7 16 18 35 36

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/ 38 22 34 37 100 84 172 143

improvements/addition

s & misc.)

Industrial / Institutional 

/ Commercial 0 1 2 5 1 1 3 7

MEMORANDUM

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO TOTALS


